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Matilda Sander. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, July 08,20119:18 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted rpsc, eLK _-CORRESPONDENCE 

t>4AdminiSl1'l1ive 0 Pr:rtiesg~\cr 
Docket Number: 110063-EU . DOCUMENT NO. 0 \ (g. \ , 
Filename I Path: 110063-EU Consumating Order.rg.doc 

Date and Time: 118/20119:16:00 AM 

~iS11UBUTION: _, .­
f n ............... 


CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Terry X. J{oUfnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II f/t~ ~ ()
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission (IlkJ L&1J .- f850-413-6738 

f;t.1jJr I Leo - ;;.. 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD == 724916) 


Attachments: 04682-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

7/812011 
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110063 PAA order.rg.doc 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 192489) 


Attachments: 04058-11.pdf 


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

6113/2011 
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State of Florida 

"uhlir~.erlrlt.e aronmriehm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA J2399-0850 


-rv.l-IC-~-()-Il-J\-~-I>-(J-~-

TO: 

}>'ROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attachc:d page one for filing date, 
docket number. and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas &; Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & }>'ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


\1ECEIVED·~FPSC 

State of Florida JluhlitcSmria (!It1m~ll PH 2: 00 
CArlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER -2540 SHUMARD OAK Bo~SSI0 N 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLERK 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: May 12,2011 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~ &' ~ 
~FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Drapexrtt. ~berts)~"

Office of the General Counsel (Gervasi)~Ilrtl.L 
RE: 	 Docket No. 110063-EU - Petition for variance from or waiver of individual 

metering requirements of Rule 25-6.049(5)(a), F AC, by Destin Gulfgate Owners 
Association, Inc. 

AGENDA: 05/24111 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARlNG OFFICER: Balbis 

CRITICAL DATES: 06120/11 - 90-day rule waiver deadline 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\110063.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Destin Gulfgate Owners Association, Inc. (DGOA), a not-for-profit corporation which 
operates a condominium in Destin, Florida, requests a waiver of the requirements of Rule 25­
6.049(5), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The rule sets forth the conditions under which 
individual occupancy units in residential and commercial buildings must be metered for their 
electricity use. The rule requires that all occupancy units in cond.ominiums must be individually 
metered by the utility unless they meet one of the exemptions set forth in paragraphs (a) through 
(g) of the rule. DGOA seeks a waiver from this requirement for the Destin Gulfgate 
Condominium (Destin Gulfgate). If granted, the rule waiver would allow the installation of a 
single master meter to measure usage for aU of the residential units in the condominium. The 

o3 2 5 6 HAY II = 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =209557) 


Attachments: Recommendation 03256-11.pdf 


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

5112/2011 
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Matilda Sander. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:51 AM 
CLK • Orders 1Notices " MAR 22 AM 10= 59Pauline Evans; Rosanne Gervasi; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

COMMISSIOH 
3/22/2011 9:41 :00 AM CLERK
11000S-0T; 110063-EU 
1:\2011\11000S\11000S.110063.ord.mazo.DestinGulfGate.rep.pere.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 

AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 


Order signed by Chairman Graham. 

fA'fi9J ­

glOria :Ross MA-ILtfO ~ 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counsel 6MltfL&J ­
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 909764) 


Attachments: 01900-11.pdf 


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

3/22/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMh.1ISSION CLERK 

COMMISSIONERS. 
ANN COLE 

ART GRAHAM, CHAlRh4AN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALO A. BRIS!2 
EOUARDO E. BALBIS 
JLLIEI BROWN 

(850) 4 13-6770 

Marc Mazo 
14252 Puffin Court 
Clearwater, Florida 33762 

Re: Docket No. 110063-EU 

Dear Mr. Mazo: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for variance from or waiver of individual 
metering requirements of Rule 25-6.049(5)(a), FAC, by Destin Gulfgate Owners Association, 
Inc., which was filed in this office on March 4,201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised 

If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. 

413-7180. 

Ofice of Commission Clerk 

CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEWER 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action i Equal Oppomnity Employer 

YSC Website: htt~Jhvw.floridnpw.eom Internet E-mail: conhct@pse.statefl.us 
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